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Chapel Court

Lamb Building




The Hall after a fire on
4 January 1737 (artist:
Richard Wilson)

The Hall following
rebuilding: Crown
Office Row on the
left




The Hall in the early 19"
century

INAEE TEMIPLE BECLE .
s =

5




Exchequer Court and
the Lower Walks looking
south (18™"-century
painting)

Paper Buildings looking
south (18-century
painting)
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The Library (1819)
and Parliament
Chamber (1827-28),
by Robert Smirke
(1780-1867)
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Covent Garden Theatre (180%, designed by Robert Smirke

The British Museum, begun 1823
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Mitre Court Buildings, Inner Temple
(Robert Smirke, 1830)
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Paper Buildings, rebuilt by Robert Smirke in 1838
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Nos. 4-5 Paper Buildings, built
in 1847-8 to the designs of
Sydney Smirke (1797-1867)



Dr Johnson’s

rebuilt

ing,
by Sydney

Build

1858
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The round Reading Room of the British Museum Library,
designed by Sydney Smirke and opened in 1857
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__Inner Temple Hall
& before and after
rebuilding by

| Sydney Smirke,
1867-70




The interior of Inner Temple Hall as rebuilt
by Sydney Smirke
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2-3 Hare Court (T.G. Jackson, 1893-4)




Second World War devastation
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Post-war rebuilding



Midddla Temple Lane

THE INNER TEMPLE IN 1851

Based on o plan in the Archives

Revised to show the worls of 5ir Robert and 5
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Mo, 3 Morth, King's Benich
Walk, farmerly the Alienation
Office.

Butteries, with Hall staircass
above,

‘Theold E:n:l:ﬂluﬂ‘ﬂﬁﬁt by
1851 the Qpeen's Bench
Office) ; siee of the present
Francis Taylor Building,
Farrar's Building, with
pamage into Hare Goure.
Gardener’s Ladge, with
archway mto Crown Ofior
Row.
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Taner Temple Cleamters;
destroyed 10 1541,

Kiichers, with Hall entrince
on east side.

L Building (Meddle
Temple); destroyed in 1541,
The Master's House,
Middle Temple Clogsien.
Mo. 4, Tanfichd Cour, leading
to the Parliament Chamber,
Sub-Trewsurer's Residunce
and Library.

Twisden Building ;
demolishsd in 1866,

between 1519 and lﬂ?E_

hlipre Court
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Serjeanis’

Whitelrinrs

The Inner Temple in 1851




